
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 9:13 AM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Flint Water

No, makes no sense to do so at all. We just need to get to the new connection...just can't wait to put this one behind me.

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2015 5:36 PM
To: Redford, James (GOV) <RedfordJ@michigan.gov>; Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Flint Water

Gentlemen... in the attached (which you have likely seen before) is a description of the cost to reconnect to DWSD. I assume/hope no one is still seriously considering that option but if you need anything more give us a call.